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15tJuIy 2025
REF: GDC/MSC/005/24-25/po-fk

TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sir,

ADDENDUM 1 - CLARIFICATION

RE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF RIG SPARES AND ACCESSORIES FOR BARINGO SILALI

GEOTHERMAL PROJECT - GDC/EM/OT/076/2024:2025

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to provide the following response;

No

Bidder’s Request

GDC Response

We seek clarifications as below:

A. On hydraulic power unit
HH.YZ1000F-082

1. Item number 1 p/n KHN3K-G1-T-
2233 — Three-way ball valve.  This
part was replaced. Kindly confirm if
we can replace it with
KHN3K-G1-T-2233-12X

2. Item 3 HTY01.00 Machine control
valve bank. Please share name
plate, part number and photos of
this item

Item specifications to be maintained as per the “bid

document.
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3. Item 5 PPA14NQO - Disc brake oil
pump,Rexroth,A10V5010DR/52R,15
00 RPM

Kindly confirm if we can quote for
upgrade p/n
A10VSO10DR/52R-VPA14NO

The itemspecification is as below A10VSO10DR/52R-
PPA14N0O. Not updgrade required.
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2. | Kindly for MUD PUMP HHF-
1300/1600, item2 and item3,Could
you share the nameplate and
photo of Charge Pump? Do you
need the electric motor?

Q1. Item 2 Charge Pump E4792
(55kw.200m3/h,1480rpm,head36m
Please share name plate, part
number and photos of this item

Q2. Item 3 Charge Pump E4792
(2.2kw,75m3/h,1420 rpm,head
10m)

Please share name plate, part
number and photos of this item.

Charge pump SB6X8J — No Electric motor is required

SB6X8J

325B180)J

Kawi House, South C Bellevue
Popc Lane, Off Red Cross Road
P.0.BOX 100746-00101, Nairobi

E: info@gdc.co.ke

T:+254 (0)719 036 000




GDC

aemhe«m-a amn Ennray

Geolhermal
Development
Company

- :

Item 4 Pressure gauge - 60 MPA
Is it YN150 or YN6O? Is it of flange
type or threaded type?

Pressure gauge is YN150 threaded type

On Silicon control rectifier

1. Item 2 HT diodeboard-PO -
Hongtian Please share name plate,
part number and photos of this item

There are many spare parts, or
America or EU products in this bid.
The America or EU factories don’t
provide the technical manual or the
authorization letter. They can only

All accessories and equipment must have a
manufacturer’s authorization and technical manual.
Provide brochures/catalogues from authorized
dealers/manufacturers for the small spare parts.
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provide the price. For the factories of
the small spare parts, they don’t
provide the authorization letter or
the technical manual. so collecting
the authorization letter or the
technical manual are difficult. Please
calrify which equipment should be
provided the authorization letter
and the technical manual. we can
prepare accordingly.

Please clarify which equipment

should be provided the authorization
letter and the technical manual. we
can prepare accordingly.
6 | DOOSAN XHP1170 SCREW
COMPRESSOR #1 35315795 REV F -
Pressure regulating valve The
factory cannot identify the type
accoding the details in the bid.

7 | Bid Clarification 1:
A. HYDRAULIC POWER UNIT HH.YZ1000F-082
List of Goods and Delivery Schedule Remove item 4. HTY01.00 - Machine control
—Supply & Delivery of Rig Spares valve bank 1 with 2 pieces

and Accessories.

B. MUD PUMP HHF-1300/1600
Description of item 3 - Liner wash pump

A. HYDRAULIC POWER UNIT HH.YZ1000F-082
Bid Clarification 2: Remove item 4. HTY01.00 - Machine control valve bank

PRICE SCHEDULE FOR SUPPLY AND | 2 with 2 pieces and quote only for item 2

DELIVERY OF RIG SPARES AND
ACCESSORIES.

B. MUD PUMP HHF-1300/1600
Description of item 3 - Liner wash pump
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8 | The preparation time for this bid is | Tender Closing date is hereby extended from 3 July
not enough, we apply the extension | 2025 to 14t July 2025. at 11.00 am
2 weeks or 3 weeks.

9. | Kindly confirm whether the above The tender to be quoted as one lot and all items must
referenced tender should be quoted | be quoted for.
as a lot or all items must be quoted

NB: All other requirements/instructions remain unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

&7

\

PAMELA OUMA
ASSISTANT MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
FOR: GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
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